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Veron Chen (LKKAuto) ———

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 26 February 2019 10:41 AM

To: ‘jess francis@eurokars.com.sg'

Ce: ronald yap@eurokars.com.sg, motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; SUR
Subject: RE: Our ref - SLA3388P / DOA 13 02 2019 / Own damage claim survey
Dear Jess,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLA 3388P (Excess S500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741
8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

%ur client reserve their right not to pav if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg <jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 25 February 2019 3:21 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg; motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
sh]ect: RE: Our ref - SLA3388P / DDA 13 02 2019 / Own damage claim survey

Hi Veron,
Please refer to the attachment above.
Sincerely.

Jess Francis Carlos

Insurance Claims Executive

Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd

5 Ubi Close

Singapore 488685

Email: jess.francis@eurckars.com.sg
HP no.: 8128 9Be2




‘From: Jess Francis Amurao Carlos
Sent: 22 February 2019 4:13 PM
To: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@lkkauto.coms>

Cc: Ronald Yap <ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg>; motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Our ref - SLA3388P / DOA 13 02 2019 / Own damage claim survey

We already ask the owner.
Sincerely.

Jess Francis Carlos
Insurance Claims Executive
Trans Eurckars Pte Ltd

S Ubi Close

Singapore 488685

Email: jess.francis@eurokars.com.Ssg
HP no.: 8128 9882

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
: 22 February 2019 4:12 PM
: Jess Francis Amurao Carlos <jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg>

Cc: Ronald Yap <ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg>; motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Our ref - SLA3388P / DOA 13 02 2019 / Own damage claim survey

Dear Jess,

Please get from owner.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auta Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.cam | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408533)

From: [ess.francis@eurokars.com. sg <jess francis@eurokars.com sg>

Sent: Friday, 22 February 2019 4:09 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.coms>

Cc: ronald yap@eurokars.com.sg; motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Our ref - SLA3388P / DOA 13 02 2019 / Own damage claim survey

Hi Veron,

We cannot access it thru one motoring.
Sincerely.

Jess Francis Carlos

Insurance Claims Executive
Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd



5 Ubi Close
Singapore 408605

Email: jess.francis@eurockars.com.sg
HP no.: B128 9882

Erom: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: 22 February 2019 2:47 PM

To: Jess Francis Amurao Carlos <jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg>

Cc: Ronald Yap <ronald.yap@eurokars. com.sg>; motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Our ref - SLA3388P / DOA 13 02 2019 / Own damage claim survey

Dear Jess,

Kindly provides us LTA as soon as possible for approval.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler
Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
one: 5256-3561 | email sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: jess.francis@eurokars.com sg <jess.fran ayrokars.com.
Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 11:50 AM

To: Admin-D [LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Ce: ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg; motorclaims sg@ fwd.com
Subject: RE: Our ref - SLA3388P / DOA 13 02 2019 / Own damage claim survey

U LYK Apto,

Pleace booke the car for Hhe suryvey en Feb 21, 2014 at 4 pr

.. Fraviis Carlos

Trsuiramee Claims Excomtivie
Tiaks Ed pkars Pe L¥a
- ‘_LI- "l. i

From: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com < laims. fwd.com>
Sent: 20 February 2019 11:15 AM
To: Jess Francis Amurao Carlos <jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg>

Cc: Ronald Yap <ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg>; motorclaims.sg@fwd.com
Subject: RE: Our ref - SLA3388P / DOA 13 02 2019 / Own damage claim survey

Hi Jess,



Please be advised that we will be appointing LKK.
Thanks.

Regards,
losey

From: jess.francis rokars.com.sg [mailta:jess francis@eurokars.com.
Sent: Wednesday, 20 February, 2019 9:47 AM
To: Motor Claims 5G - G Common

Cc: ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg
Subject: Our ref - SLA3388P / DOA 13 02 2019 / Own damage claim survey

LA
Wi SH0EeDE

EA2BAB02

From: mazdacanon@mazda.com.sg <transeurokars@eurokars.com.sg>
Sent: 20 February 2019 10:00 AM

To: Jess Francis Amurao Carlos <jess.f i urokars.com.sg>
Subject: Attached Image

APTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
‘e individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the

nder immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose,

copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any

attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT

been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.
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From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 18 March 2019 9:19 AM

To: catherinechua@eurokars.com.sg

Ce: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto); 'jess francis@eurokars.com.sg’; CS A Team; Admin A
Subject: RE: SLA3388P - FINALIZATION OF COR

Dear Catherine,

$5374.45 before excess of $500.00 and before GST

Please submit all relevant documents to FWD insurance

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; denisetay®lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4215
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5|408933)

From: catherinechua@eurokars.com.sg <catherinechua eurokars.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 15 March, 2019 3:05 PM

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@|kkauto.com>; jess francis@eurokars.com.sg
Cc: CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto. >
Subject: SLA3388P - FINALIZATION OF COR

Dear Guo Qiang

Our COR computation is attached for your agreement.
COR: $5374 .45 before excess of $500.00 and before GST
4 repair days (not including preparation of estimate, wait for survey/authorization/spare parts, Sat/Sun/PH)

Kindly confirm the above as soon as possible.

Aside to Jess: Please send before-paint photos to Guo Qiang

Thanks n Regards

@EmommGROUP

ing luxury experiences since 1985
Cutherme Chua
Insurance Claims Executive
23 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159095
T: (65) 6603 6128 D: (65) 6603 6121 F: (65) 6476 7417
E: catherinechuo@mozdo.com.s

This email, Including any attachment, is intended for the sale use of the reciplent(s) named above ond moy contain information that is
confidential and/or proprietary to the Eurokars Group. If you hove received it in error, plegse notify us immediately by reply email ond then

1



2262019 Manman e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall Is associated with
“SLAIIEEP (1201900004836)
oD
Feb 13 2019 4:00PM

[HO WEI HAR)
Trans Eurokars Pie LIg

[Reply | Resly All | Mark as Unresd | _Print Message | Delete Message | Farward |

From FWD Singapare Pte. Ltd. (HQ) (FWD_SG), sent on 26/02/2019 09:31 AM.
To LKK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$6341.50) - SLAI388P - Claim Handler: Josey Loh

Approved:5341.50,

hee -

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY B . =
There are no documents,

hllpu' Jisingapore.meriman, com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_view&mode=1 Aiinboxid=14406808IDomainld=11810bjld=1...  1/2




212512019 Rich Tax! Editor, SVCDOCHroontant

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno1sssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industnal Park
Singepore 408933
Tel; 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

To: FWD Singapore Ple. Lid, From; LKK Aulo Consultants Ple Lid

& Temasek Boulevard 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

#18-01 Suntec Towear 4 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 038986 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Josey Loh Date: 25 Feb 2018

Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SLA33gapP Accident Date : 130272018
Make : MAZDA 3 Palicy Na. : PNPV2018-
00002002

Assignment Date  © 22/02/2019 Excess : S8500.00
Date of Inspection :21/2/2018 Est. Duration of Repair 4
Inspection Al : TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

Point of impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front o/s portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) S% 10,114,19
Revised Amount pr - 5.374.45
Check llems (Estimated) 8% 087,05
Total 5% 6,341,580
Lump Sum Repair 8%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 55

Pre-Accident Value 58 58,000.00
COE | PARF Rahale 5% 40,638.00
Salvage Value 5%

Margin for Repair S3 17.362.00

Remarks

(X))
The vehicle is repairable al our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage
Kindly let us have your authorisation.

The vehicle is uneconomical 1o be repaired, you are advised to invite lender for the wreck

Other comments

hitpa:lisingapare. mermen.comiclaima/index. cfm Husebox=MTRad|uster&fuseaction=dsp_rpis&rpimode=2&casald=7953008extid=2952954ad|cu. .



212212010 Rich Text Editor, SVCOOCRrcontant

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreqno1sseorissm)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tell 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com;assignmenis@ikkauto.com

To: FWD Singapore Fle. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

6 Temasek Boulevard 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25

#18-01 Suntec Tower 4 Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 038986 Singapore 408933
Attry: Date: 22 Feb 2018

Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SLA33B8P Accident Dale 13/02/2019
Make : MAZDA 3 Policy No. : PNPV2018-
00002002

Assignment Date - 22/02/2019 Excess S50.00
Data of Inspection : 21/2/2018 Est. Duration of Repair 4
Inspection Al : TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impacl [ damages front a/s portion and parts claimed are consistent 1o the accidenl.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 10,114.19
Revised Amount 5% 5,374 .45
Check ltems (Estimated) S5 967.05
Total ‘5% 6,341.50
Lump Sum Repair :58

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Valua 55
Pre-Accident \Value 58
COE | PARF Rebate 55
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair S5

Remarks

The vehicle is repairable al our adjusted amount. Wa have also confirmed excess and policy coverage.
Kindly let us hava your authorisation.

The vehiche 15 uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invile tender for the wreck.

(%)
Othar comments : Pending log card from repairer,

https:/isingapore. merman.com/claims/indax. cfm fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_rpts&rptmode=24&caseid=T853004axlid=295065&ad]cu. .

"



"Veron Chen !LI{I.{Autn! ——

From: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 11:18 AM

To: assignments; SUR; Admin A; Admin-D (LKkAuto)

Ce: motorclaims sg@fwd.com

Subject: RE: Our ref - SLA3388P / DOA 13 02 2019 / Own damage claim survey (Our Ref:
1201900004836)

Hi LKK team,

Please take note that policy excess is $500.00.
Thank you.

Regards,
Josey

From: Motor Claims SG - G Commaon

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February, 2019 11:14 AM

To: assignments@Ikkauto.com; sur@Ikkauto.com; admin-a@Ikkauto.com; admin-d@lkkauto.com

Cc: Motor Claims 5G - 5G Common

Subject: FW: Our ref - SLA3388P / DOA 13 02 2019 / Own damage claim survey (Our Ref: 1201900004836)

Hi LKK team,

Please refer to the email below and liaise with the repairer for OD survey arrangement. Policy excess 5600.00.
Attached is the repair estimate & O| GIA report. The password to open the attachment is “FWDENCRYPT".
Please create the case in Merimen and revert to us with your preliminary report.

Thank you.

Regards,
Josey

From: jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg [mallto:jess.francis@eurokars.com sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 20 February, 2019 9:47 AM

To: Motor Claims 5G - 5G Common

Cc: ronald yap@eurokars.com.sg

Subject: Our ref - SLA3388P / DOA 13 02 2019 / Own damage claim survey

-

ear TWD Team

Flesise arl'annt e Shimyey 1o youlr imsdred’s vehitle on Fee 21, 20140 Lat us ave 11ne TTmng Tor oir arranmng



Jess Fromils Laries
.

"Thsuwrance Clawws Exccutive
Trans Eurckars Pre Lt

& Lt Close

Sinsapare 40B605

Tel no.: PA2EAB02

From: mazdacanon@mazda.com.sg <transeurokars eurokars.com.
Sent: 20 February 2019 10:00 AM

To: Jess Francis Amurao Carlos <jess francis@eurokars SE>
Subject: Attached Image

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy or store
this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any attachments
at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been scanned for viruses
by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.
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" Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 11:14 AM

To: assignments@Ikkauto com; sur@Ilkkauto.com; admin-a@|kkauto.com; admin-
d@Ikkauto.com

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: FW: Qur ref - SLA33B8P / DOA 13 02 2019 / Own damage claim survey (Our Ref:
1201200004836)

Attachments: 1639_190220095947_001.pdf

Hi LKK team,

Please refer to the email below and liaise with the repairer for OD survey arrangement. Policy excess S600.00.
Attached is the repair estimate & Ol GIA report. The password to open the attachment is "FWDENCRYPT".
Please create the case in Merimen and revert to us with your preliminary report.

Thank you.

Regards,
Josey

From: jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:jess.francis@eurckars.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 20 February, 2019 9:47 AM

To: Motor Claims SG - 5G Common

Cc: ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg

Subject: Our ref - SLA3388P / DOA 13 02 2019 / Own damage claim survey

Taail

From: mazdacanon@mazda.com.sg <transeurckars r .COM.SE>
Sent: 20 February 2019 10:00 AM

To: Jess Francis Amurao Carlos <jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg>
Subject: Attached Image

ATTENTION:
The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the

1



,'_use ofthe individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
« ~ notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own nisk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT

been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Crwner 1D:

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle Mo

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Dereglstration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Modal;

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engline Mo

Chassis No.

Maximium _Pm:rﬂum.lt.
Open Market Value;

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Perlod({Years):

QP Paid;

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct 2 at 25 Feb 2019

PARFTNF Rahaia Frmar

Bad = bys

Singapore NRIC

H557A M ‘\4 . &S‘% \ﬁ@

SLA33BEP

Mo

25 Feb 2017

MAZDA

MAZDAZ &-DOOR SEDAN 1.5 SPAEAT
Grey

2015

P520337003
IMEBEMAZABGO3IZB325
8B.0KW (118 bhp)
$17,812.00

18 Jan 20156

1B Jan 2016

0

$1281200

Yes

$9.609.00 g H‘q(q

17 Jan 2025

&« Carupto 1600cc & 97xW [ 130bhp)
10

$45.002.00

$31.029.00

$40,5638.00
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plase repor comscily the delaks of (he scaisent o speed up Ihe clsina proceis

2 Trin Foem mist ba

3, idormaloe provicoed musl be e inatihl gnd SoCuUrEty se possibie Any wilul P epresentution of witholding Of aastornal lacts may akow Paurancs comparses ko

rapudiabe podoy Lasdity

A Th lpsaie and scosptance of his Form by imaursnce companies in nol sn sdmisson of poscy ksbdity on the part of ihe insrencs companes.

5 Any lulse e iwlwred 1o B Pollce for

§ Thin rooort il be nwerded by Pw inguers of the GUA Réconts Msnagamanl Colire esiaboshed by e Uenaral insursnos Assoaatnn o Sngapors (GIA) lor
wohising and sl copes of i regon wil, ioe 8 lee, be made svailslie upon applcabion by Misresiec pere

T. By iha laagement of [Fis repart b e nauners. you ensly conse o he archibing of il seport &l e cenle and |0 coples o he report Deeng made avillatde
ahoraiakd

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exmct Localion ©f Accident
Country/State of Loss

14/02/2013 1458

13/0272019 18:30

ALONG CTE TOWARDS TOA PAYDH
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicls Registration Numbar
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Reglatered Ownaor
NRIC Mo

Emall Address

Mobila Phone No

Alternalive Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manutacturer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used &l
tima of accident

Ana you claming undar your own Insurance policy
lor repair i your vehicle?

if Mo, Plaasa stals action o be lakan
Vahicls Calegory

Insurance Company

Mama of Insurance Company
Type Of Coveragn

Fiael Policy

Policy Numbor

Covar Note Numbaer

Drlvar

Nama of Driver

NRIC No

Daia Of Birth

Ocoupation

Data Of Driving Pass

Driving Expenence

Gandar

Mobils Murmbar

Fax Numbar

Contact Numbiar

EMall Address

SLAJ3BEP

HO WEI HAR

B8836659TA

HO_EUNICE2001 @HOTMAIL COM
(LOCAL} +65-83226008
OFFICE-83226008

MAZDA
MAZDAJ 4-DOOR SEDAN 1.5 SP.GEAT

FRIVATE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

WO

PHPY208-00002002

HO WEI HAR

BE3I6658TA

14/08/1883

OUTDOOR

05042016

4 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) -65-83226008

OFFICE-§3226008
HO_EUNICEZ001@HOTMAIL COM

Fags 1ol 17

Scanned with CamScanner



Address NIL
Posteads

Was driver an amployes of tha Insured's Company NG

It Mo, Relatonehip of the Onver with ine Insured OWNER
Vahicie Registration Number of Drivers Own -
Vahicke .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicla

Ganeral Information of the Accident

Typa Of Accidani COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Condliiona CLEAR

Road Swriace DRY

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this sccident? NO

MNumbar of vehiclas (Including cwn vehicia) 3

involved In the accidant

Was any body injured in the Accident 7 NO

Was any injured conveyed (o hospiial by NO

ambulanca?

Was any other mataral or propany damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offaning ecciden! claims assistancs

Numbar of Passengers (Inciuding Drivar) 1
Datails of Police Action

Was the accldent reported lo the pollea? NO
Il Yes Plaase state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosscution gvan? WO
it Yon against whom 7

Clireumstances of Accident

| {(SLA3IBAP ) was driving alon] CTE towards Toa Payoh an the mas! righl lane when suddanly a car (SMA£L1208) in front jam
orake. | Iried o avold tha car, swaning 1o my lsfl bul as a resull the front nghl side of my car make contact with the rear lail side
of ihe car, No injuries Involved

Attachmant(s)
Are accidant photoa availabla for aftnchmeant? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?  NO

Was thare any audio recorded? NO
OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vahicle Registralion Numbar SMAL1208
Viahicls MakeModel/Colour MAZDAMAZDAD HATCHBACK 1.5 AT DELUXE EUBMWHITE
Datalle Of Proparties
Vahicls Category PRIVATE CAR
HName of Driver DAVEN
NRIC/Passport Nurmtsr
Contact Mumber 87332360
Address
Pasicods
Insurunce Company Mama
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passanger (Including Driver) 1

Pagm 2ol 17
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Cosmamion Statement Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characiora)

| (SLA3388F) was driving along CTE towards Toa Payoh on the most right lana when
suddenly a car (SMA41208) In front jam brake. | tried lo avoid the car, swerving to my
left but as a result the front right side of my car make contact with the rear left side of
the car. No Injuries involved.

T Voushes Mo I

DECLARATION

e dachars iht the shove pacticulam & lormation provaed slows e lium in ovary sspect

VERIFIED BY ALY MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
SLLHANDI BIN MOH AFFANDY
MRS Chlicat
Aegactuimd Ownm of Deevpr's. Bagnaturs
doty Complete DateTime Dain/Tima:
14 Fabrumry 201§ al 10228 AW -l |l-lF-huu1!ﬂ1ll Y028 AM
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CHINESE
Hw of we
14-09-1982
Comirpiucs ot bew
MALAYSIA

SBIBGAGTL
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TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

g, (8 ELROKARS GROUFP
mazoa ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS o

FWD SINGAPORE PTE LTD NAME : Ms Ho Wei Har WiP : 43510

& TEMASEK BOULEVARD ADDRESS: Ik 564 Ang Mo Kio Ave 3 EXCESS :

#18-01 SUNTEC TOWER 4 #06-3469 DATE: 19-Feb-19

SINGAPORE 038986 Singapore 560564 /

ATTN. : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL: 93226008 - J‘I?"F{/?_ ﬂt 1| (]

FAX : gl

VEH NO : SLA3388P DATE IN : ,~ |cONTACT PERSON : Jess 63957874

CHASSIS NO : IM6BMAZASGO328325  |MILEAGE : -sz:ﬂ o [tveeoFClAM: DWN DAMAGED CLAIM

MODEL - MAZDA3 DATEREG.: | 184an-16  |POLICY NO.:

NA F WORKS
Parts Description

NO ary REVISED PRICES
1 |rRONTBUMPER KL 1 MBHR3-50-031888 $ 1,031.70
2 [RETaNERRHS 2 Ml . 1 MBHN1-50-0T1F $ 1870
3 |eRackeThs  § AJN - 1 MBHN1-50-152 § 1510
s |rRonTRENFORCEMENT T . NIV 1 MB45A-50-0704 $ 44450
s |cHROME RHS, FoGLAMP ¢ VTV 1 MBJEL-50-C12 $ 10670
6 |COVERRHS, FOGLAME C R 1 MBJE1-50-C11A § 4640
7 |smFea, FRONTBUMPER X' T A A 1 MBHN1-50-0508 $ B30
B |CUPFRONTBUMPER .~ 12 MC274-50-133 5 42.00
o [FasTener, FRONT BUMPER /[ 2 MBA45A-56-1464 5 5.60
10 |GROMMET, FRONTBUMPER | ML 2 MGHPS-50-025 H 5.40
11 |RIVET, FRONT BUMPER <~ 4 MTK21-50-355 s 34.80
12 [RIVET, FRONT BUMPER ¢ ) § M5515-51-833 § 2280
13 |[cHROMERHS % ’ 1 MBHN1-50-711A $ 17670
14 [FRONTGRILLE  { ( ! 1 MBIE1-50-7128 § 58160
15 |BRACKET RHS, FRONT GRILLE X, 1 MBHN1-50-153 $ 1510
16 |PIN LOCATOR, FRONT GRILLE X, . 2 MKD45-50-1K5A 5 5.40
17 |GROMMET, FRONTGRILLE & .~ [ 2 MKD45-50-E51 ] 5.40
18 [RIVET, FRONTGRILLE ~ / [ﬁt’ 2 MEAD1-50-037 5 1520
19 [PLATE SET. FRONT REINFORCEMENT X, 1 MBHN3-50-1C0 $ 9270
20 |FASTENER, PLATESET X Yy 4 MGD7A-50-EAL § 1200
21 |pLaTESEALRMS X Ly 1 MBHN1-50-1U1A $ 3580
22 [FASTENER, PLATE SEAL X 4 MKD45-50-EA1 $ 1000
23 |HEADLAMPRHS /S 1 MBHTE-51-031A $  2.245.00
24 |HIDCONTROLUNIT " 1 MBHN3-51-0H3 $ 89550
25 |GASKET,CONTROLUNIT X\ arM 1 MC236-51-082 § 1360
26 |cup, HEADLAMP X ] 2 MFBO1-50-133C 5 7.60
27 |RIVET, HEADLAMP - AT . 1 MB092-51-833 $ 330
2B |LAMP RHS, SIDE TURN q_ " r 1 WMB454-51-3504 - 157.30
29 |FOGLAMPRHS ) { ., 1 MTK21-51-680A $ 35140
30 |BRACKET RGS, FOGLAMP "2 B i 1 MBHR1-51-684A § 1730
31 |wasHerTank / 1 MGHPS-67-481 S 104.00

SLA3388P Page 1af 2




SLA3388P Page 2 of 2

32 |COVER RHS, MEADLAMPWASHER /[ " Ly 1 MBHT4-51-8G1 27 5 75.40
‘33 |CLAMP, ACUTATOR  ~ o i 1 MTK33-51-829 § 1640
34 |ACTUATOR RHS, HEADLAMP WASHER .~ / 1 MBHTA-51-82% & 24240
35 |FRONT FENDER RHS f( I 1 MB45A-52-1118 s 33390
36 |STAYRHS, FENDER  ( ( , 1 MBAYA-52-10Y 3 39.90
37 [MUDGUARDRHS 3¢ 3 Hﬁ’ 1 MBA45A-56-130H $  97.00
38 |FASTENER, MUDGUARD 15 MBA5A-56-146A 5 42,00
TOTAL PARTS §  7,443.10
LESS 10% 5 74491
TOTAL PARTS COST $ 6,704.19
Labour Description
TO REPLAGE FRONT BUMPER, FRONT REINFORCEMENT, FRONT FENDER RH REPAIR ALL
1 AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT ééﬂ $ 126000
Vg
2 70 RESPAAY FRONT BUMPER, FRONT REINFORCEMENT, FRONT RH gqas— S 1,20000
3 | MZ-BR-CAVITY |TO CARRY.QUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION N t’u' X |$ 25000
4 MZ-BR-ELECTR |TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR FROPER FUNCTIONING f Sa s 250.00
5 | MZ-BR-REPROG | TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS, { 3 o |5 3s0o0
& | MZ-8R-SUNDRI |SUNDRIES. - NETT $  100.00
L (JG =
1 Q \®U\ TOTAL LABOUR 5 - |8 341000
(4{' Da\]ﬁ a ’J&a TOTAL PARTS 5 - |s &704.19
3 TOTAL 5 - |$ 1011419
h;%ru‘- M ,'Jl'& 5 : LESS EXCESS $ - |$ -
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS ] -
Nk Audhorice of-
- GST 7% 5 - |% .
¢ s 5- $ g— _— GRAND TOTAL 5 - |5 -
: A ¥
REMARKS: ! TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
THIS IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE FROM VISUAL INSPECTION AND SHOULD
THERE BE MORE DAMAGES FOUND DURING THE PROCESS OF
REPAIRING, YOU WILL BE INFORMED BEFORE THE REPAIRS ARE BEING
CARRIED OUT.TAKE NOTE THAT SHOULD YOU DECIDE NOT TO PROCEED Qnsyitants hence
WITH THE REPAIRS, A QUOTATION FEE OF $400 WILL BE APPLIED ; 21 of the foliowing; j
ACCORDINGLY FOR MAN-HOURS INVOLVED IN SOURCING FOR PARTS [ o gy, o oreiatior sormy paingng
PRICE AS WELL AS LABOUR CHARGES. ' --l;-‘z-r: pary's) m___d
cooL L TTihetiehorised. Signature
. gpj’& A “:.'I Lm iy g or .IWM'IF‘ N
o @.\ %F o bs e LT WOV bt
{2'0‘- el V21§ aowng
| .’rh.fhf:ﬁ“‘fmuf: o
IMurance Compgs




TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

ij () ELROKARS
mazpa FINALISED COST OF REPAIRS

FWD SINGAPORE PTE LTD NAME : Ms Ho Wei Har Wwir : 41510

i TEMASEK BOULEVAED ADDRESS :  Blk 564 Ang Mo Ko Ave 3 EXCESS : L1 S00.00

§18-01 SUNTEC TOWER 4 #06-245R9 DATE: 19Fepb-18

SINGAPORE 038986 Singapore 560564

ATTN. : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL : 93226008

FAX :

VEH NO : SLA3388P DATE IN : lcnrmcr PERSON : Jess GIS5TATA

CHASSIS NO : IMEBMA2ABG0328325  |MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : DWN DAMAGED CLAIM

MODEL ¢ MAZDA3I DATE REG.: 18-jan-16  |POLICY NO.:

NATURE OF WORKS
Parts Description

NO qary REVISED PRICES
1 |FRONT BUMPER 1| MBHR3-50-021888 ¢ 103170| 8 103170
7 |mETAINER AHS 1 | IMBHN1-50-0T1F 5 18.70 | § 16.70
3 |BRACKET RHS 1 {MBHN1-50-152 5 15.10
4 |FRONT REINFORCEMENT 1 | MB45A-50-070A §  &4450
5 |CHROME RHS, FOGLAMP 1 IMBIEL-50-C12 L 106.70
6 |COVER RHS, FOGLAMP 1 | |MBIE1-50-C114 5 46.40 | 5 46.40
7 |STIFFA', FRONT BLIMPER 1 |MOFHNL-50-0508 s B3.70
8 |CLIP, FRONT BUMPER 12 MC274-50-133 5 42.00 | 5 4200
9 |FASTENER, FRONT BUMPER 2 | [|MB45A-56-146A § 560 | 5 5.60
10 |GROMMET, FRONT BUMPER 2 | |MGHPI-50-025 § 540 | 5 5.40
11 |RIVET, FRONT BUMPER 4 IMTK21-50-355 5 34.80 | 5 34,80
12 |RIVET, FRONT BUMPER 5 |M5515-51-833 $ n80|s 22.80
13 |CHROME RHS 1 | IMBHN1-50-T11A $ 17670
14 |FRONT GRILLE 1 | MBIEL-50-7128 5 58160
15 [BRACKET RHS, FRONT GRILLE 1 IMBHN1-50-153 s 15.10
16 |PIN LDCATOR, FRONT GRILLE 2 | |MKD45-50-1K5A 5 5.40
17 |GROMMET, FRONT GRILLE 2 | |MKD45-50-E51 s 540 | & 5.40
18 |RIVET, FRONT GRILLE 2 |MEAD1-50-037 s 15.20 | § 15.20
19 |PLATE SET, FRONT REINFORCEMENT 1 |MBHN3-50-1C0 5 52,70
20 |FASTENER, PLATE SET 4 | MGD7A-50-EA1 s 12.00
21 |PLATE SEAL RHS 1 | MBHN1-50-1U1A § 3560
227 |FASTENER, PLATE SEAL 4 | MKD45-50-EA $ 10,00
23 |HEADLAMP RHS 1 | MBHTE-51-031A $ 2,24500 | 5 2,245.00
24 |HID CONTROL UNIT 1 | |MBHN3-51-0H3 $  B9550
25 |GASKET, CONTROL UNIT 1 | IMC236-51-087 s 13.60
26 |CLIP, HEADLAMP 2 MFBO1-50-133C 5 71.60
27 |RIVET, HEADLAMP 1 MB092-51-833 $ 330|s 330
I8 [LAMP RHS, SIDE TURN i | |MB45A-51-350A £ 15730
29 |FOGLAMP AHS 1t | |MTK21-51-680A § 35140
30 |BRACKET RGS, FOGLAMP 1 | IMBHR1-51-684A 5 17.30
31 |WASHER TANK 1 | |MGHP3-67-481 $  104.00

SLA3IBEP Page 1of 2




4 REPAIR DAYS [exclude preparstion of estimate, wait for survey/authorization/spare parts, Sat/Sun/PH]

SLAJ38B8P Page 2 of 2

37 |COVER RHS, HEADLAMP WASHER 1 MEHTH-51-BG1 27 1 7540 | 5 7540
13 |CLAMP, ACUTATOR 1 MTK33-51-81% % 16.40 | & 16.40
34 |ACTUATOR RHS, HEADLAMP WASHER 1 MBHTA-51-82% 24240 |5 24240
35 |FRONT FENDER RHS 1 MBASA-53-1118 & 33390
35 |STAY RHS, FENDER 1 MBAYA-51-10Y 5 39.50
37 |MUDGLARD RHS 1 MEASA-56-130H 5 97.00
15 |FASTENER, MUDGUARD 15 MEB45A-56-1464 5 42.00

TOTAL PARTS £ 381050 |5 744310
LESS 10% § 38105 (5 744,91
TOTAL PARTS COST § 342945 6,704,19
Labour Pescription
1 TO REPLACE FRONT BUMPER. REPAIR ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT. § 660005 1,260.00
2 TD RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER AND FRONT FENDER RH $ 945005 1,200.00
5 | MZ-BR-CAVITY [TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. 4 250,00
& | MZ-BR-ELECTR [TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING $ 150005  250.00
5 | MZ-BR-REPRDG [TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REFPAIR WORKS. L1 180.00 | 5 350.00
6 | MZ-BR-SUNDRI |SUNDRIES. 5 1000 | 5 100,00
TOTAL LABOUR $ 1945005 3.410.00
TOTAL PARTS § 342945|% 6,704.19
TOTAL § 5374455 10,114.19
LESS EXCESS £ 500005
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS $  4874.45
G5T 7% £ 3mnls -
GRAND TOTAL & 521566 |5 .
REMARKS:




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

] e : |
Case | Notified |Est Submitied | Ad) Assigned Adj Rot | Adj Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Status |
v |22Feb2039 | WFINT  lges37a4s s85,374.48 ey ferues |

i | H
e LB | wait ag) mpt | i Estimates | | e Cancot Case | il

Hain Reference Ciaim Dwetalls

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
|Iresusred: HO WEI HAR, 1D: SBIGASHTA

::ﬂ Reg. SLAIIEBEP | Date of Loss: 13/02/2019 16:00 - :59

[3& Months and 26 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yrj] |
Claim Type: | OD / 1201900004836 | OMCYIZOV®T | NPV2018-00002002 (Comprehensive)

[Created by adjuster]

| Encesa 5$500.00
3 Trans Eurckars Pte Ltd (HQ) 5 Ubi Close, 208605 Ui - Tell

Handlihg

I

Haonss, FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6727 5700 ... [Handled by Josey Loh)
[ Adjuster:

| LMK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 82553561 . [Handled by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 05/03/2019]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

s FWD_SG (26/02/2019): Alert - Ad) Mandate Approved ($$6341.50) - SLAS3IBSP - Clalm Handler: Josey Loh
« FWD_SG [22/02/2015); Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SLAII88P - Claim Handler: Josey Loh

View Al ] Compose Case Mall |

| AL ASSOCTATED TASKS™

View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | compiete ||

Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 19/3/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

Page 1 of 2

*SLA3I3BEBP (1201900004836)
oD
Feb 13 2019 4:00PM
[HO WEI HAR]
Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd

Upload Documents | _Upioad Photos | _Compose Mew Letter | View [View in Browser ]
Sdsuicinsek a5 ' T 0] B
tin_|Finaized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 22/0219 1621 | Adjuster Immediate Advice g Load HTM

2 250015 16:15 | Adjuster Immediate Advice Losd HTM

Phatos/Images [2perpmge  [M]| &
%o |Relabel/Roorder | LKK Auto Consultants Ps Ltd (HQ) Thumbnalil| Print
1 22/02/19 14:54 | General View D wedws | &
2 |22/00019 14:54 General View D | tcedc | A
320215 1454 General View D | weams |
+ 22019 1450 Generat view © [wirs |2
5 22/02/19 14154 General View D | ez | &
6 |22/02/19 1459 | General View O eawc | &
7 22/0/19 14150 General View © | o | A
|8 |22/02/19 14154 | Genersl View O ocws M
Iq 22/02/1% 14:54 m;mm g Load 18G | A
10 |22/02/19 14154 General View O | weews | A
11 |22/02/19 14:54 | General View 0D | woaws | 8
12 |22/02/18 14:54 | General View g Load PG | BA
(13 |22/02/19 14:59 | General View D | waaws | A
14 |22/02/15 1454 | Genaral View 0D | ceaws | A
(15 |22/02/19 14:54 | General View g_ Losd 7G | B4
16 |22/0219 14154 | General View O eawc | A
17 |22/02/19 14:54 General View D | weaws | A
:ir_:ﬁ;"“ 1454 | General View 0D | et | A
119 (22/02/19 14:54 | General View D | weewc | A
20 22/02/15 14:54 | General View O wedvc | A
21 |22/02/15 14:59 | General View 0D | weawrs | B2
;zz_ 22/02/19 14/54 | General View © | s | A
|23 |22/02/1% 14:54 | General View 0| waws | B
124 |22/02/19 14:54 | General View D | waaws | A
75 |22/02/19 14:54 | General View g Load v | &
26 22/021914:54 | General View O | cocwc | B
27 |22/02/1% 14:54 | General View 0| oadiwc | A
28 22/02/19 14:54 | Ganeral View - 0 | kedvs | A
20 2202191454 | Genaral View 0 | wadrwc | A
30 22/02/18 14:54 | General View 0| waaws | A
Documentation i 1 per ]
iNu Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) %m
1 22/02/19 14158 | MARK ESTIMATE © | Losaroe

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...

19/3/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Documents Checklist

' DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST a Aosot | Save | it |
‘Thare are na docurment checkists configured.

Our - LEK Auto i

Show Remarks To: [ Handiing Insurer
Rt AEemarks Srm oreeste aries vow iRow A o ebher baflies

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 19/3/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico reg o 1sssor1ser,

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tal 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@kkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

;‘#I"D Sis;hnppnre Pte. Lid. e = Our Flle No:  CS/IFWD19003223/GVD3E2
Bmal Boulevard, #18-01 ntec Tower 4
Singapore 038886 Date: 19/03/2019
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant; HO WEI HAR Policy No: PNPYV2015-00002002
Date of Loss: 13/02/2019 Mature of Claim: oD Claim No: 1201900004836
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLA338BP
Make & Model: MAZDA 3, 1.5 (A) Engine No; P520337003
Reqg Dale: 18/017/2016 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No; JMBBM42ABG0328325
Colour Grey Cdometer: 46176 km
Engine Capacily 1486 cc
Markei Valua/New Car Prica: S$58,000.00
Sum Insured (S%): Market Valua/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceabls): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabls): Yes Engine Modificalion: No  Pre-acciden! Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size 205/80 R16
Front Left Side: Michelin & mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 8 mm
Front Right Side Michelin 8 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 6 mm
The sbove waluea repressn! (he memaring e reads depih
COST OF CLAIMS - o Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 5,804,109 3,438.45 3,364.74 49.45
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,310.00 1,835.00 1,375.00 41,54
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S8) 10.114.18 5,374.45 4,739.74 46.86
- Excess (S3) 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00
(S5) 9.614.19 4 874 45 4,739.74 49.30
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5) 672.99 341.21 331.78 498,30
Nett Amount (S$) 10,287.18 5,215.66 5,071.52 49,30
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 207022018
Dale Inspected: 21/02/2019  Inspected At Trans Eurckars Pie Lid (HQ)
5 Ubi Closa
Singapore 408605
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: XING GUD QIANG Manager: YVERON CHEN

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 19/3/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 5

NOTE: This report represants pur fingings af the time and pisce of inspection stafed herein. Such inspection has besn carrsd oul fo ha best of our
nowiedge and ability but any other habidty undes sy offrer circomstances i hemby sxpressly enciuded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 19/3/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference
| Part Source: MRM-5G

Parts:

Labour;
Print Code:
Validity:

Repairer's

Page 3 of 5

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 19 Mar 2019)

MAZDA 3 1.5 (A) (Catalogue:Menmen Singapore 1.0}

(Price-denominated Standard List)

{Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLA3388P)

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estmate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Furthﬂ_l_qi_'g:__l_:grr_!._aﬁualues not l_n_rg!_'q@m mab_gm_mu_pfgﬁ;tm:i with an asterisk '._

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed 1,031.70FL  *1,031.70FL
2 1 *RETAINER RHS Necessary 18.70FL *1B.70FL
3 1 "BRACKET RHS Not Necessary 15.10FL *-FL
4 1 *FRONT REINFORCEMENT Not Necessary 444 50FL *-FL
5 1 *CHROME RHS, FOG LAMP Not Necessary 106.7TOFL *-FL
B 1 *COVER RHS5, FOGLAMP Scratched 46 40FL “46 40 FL
7 1 *STTIFFA, FRONT BUMPER Not Necessary BA.TOFL *FL
B 12 *CLIP, FRONT BUMPER Necessary 42 D0FL *42 DOFL
g 2 *FASTENER, FRONT BUMPER Necessary 580FL *“5.60FL
0 2 *GROMMET, FRONT BUMPER Necessary S540FL *540FL
11 4 *RIVET, FRONT BUMPER Necassary 34 80FL *34 BOFL
12 6 “RIVET, FRONT BUMPER Necessary 22.80FL *22 BOFL
13 1 *CHROME RHS Not Necessary 176.70FL *-FL
14 1 *FRONT GRILLE Not Necessary 581.60FL *-FL
15 1 *BRACKET RHS, FRONT GRILLE Not Necessary 16.10FL *FL
18 2 *PIN LOCATOR, FRONT GRILLE Not Necessary S540FL *FL
17 2 *GROMMET, FRONT GRILLE Necassary 540FL *540FL
18 2 *RIVET, FRONT GRILLE Necessary 1520 FL *15 20 FL
18 1 “PLATE SET, FRONT REINFORCEMENT Not Necessary 862 7OFL “FL
20 4 *SET FASTENER, PLATE Not Necessary 12.00FL *-FL
21 1 “PLATE SEAL RHS Not Necessary 3580FL *FL
22 4 *FASTENER, PLATE SEAL Not Necessary 10.00 FL *-FL
23 1 *“HEADLAMP RHS Scratched 224500FL *224500FL
24 1 “HID CONTROL UNIT Not Necessary BB5.50FL “FL
25 1 *GASKET, CONTROL UNIT Not Necessary 13.80FL *FL
286 2 *CLIP, HEADLAMP Not Necessary TBOFL *FL
27 1 *RIVET, HEADLAMP Necessary 330FL *330FL
28 1 “LAMP RHS, SIDE TURN Not Necessary 157 30 FL *.FL
20 1 *FOGLAMP RHS Not Necessary 351.40FL *-FL
30 1 *‘BRACKET RGS, FOGLAMP Not Necessary 17.30FL “FL
31 1 *WASHER TANK Not Necessary 104.00 FL "-FL
32 1 *COVER RHS, HEADLAMP WASHER Missing 7540 FL *7540FL
3 1 *CLAMP, ACTUATOR Missing 16.40FL *"16.40FL
M 1 *ACTUATOR RHS, HEADLAMP WASHER Missing 242 40FL *242 40FL
B 1 *FRONT FENDER RHS Not Necessary 333.80FL =FL
| "STAY RHS, FENDER Not Necessary 39.90FL *-FL
a7 1 *MUDGUARD RHS Mot Mecessary S7.00FL *-FL
38 15 *FASTENER, MUDGUARD Mot Necessary 42 00FL -FL
3/ 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 100.00FS *10.00FS
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul. |
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‘No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
F=Franchise pan_ S=SpcNen. L=LstiemDisc

Sub Total (S5) 7,549.10 3,820.50
- List Iitem Discount on L Items 10.00/10.00% (S$) 744 91 3B1.05

Total Parts (S§) 6,804,19 3,438.45

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous iems seloctod.

Recommended Labour

Page50f 5

No Particulars Lab.Type Repalrer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REPLACE FRONT BUMPER, FRONT REINFORCEMENT, New 1.260.00 6680.00
FRONT FENDER RH, REPAIR ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE
ACCIDENT
2 TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, FRONT REINFORCEMENT, New 1.200.00 845.00
FRONT FENDER RH
3 TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION New 250.00 0.00
4 TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER New 250.00 150.00
FUNCTIONING
5 TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS New 350.00 180.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 3.310.00 1.935.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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